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RABINOWITZ, BOUDIN & STANDARD 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

30 EAST 42.E,  STREET 

NEW YORK, N.Y. 10017 

OXFORD 7-8640 

Mr. Quinlan J. Shea, Jr„ Director 
Office of Privacy and Information Appeals 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Shea: 

In response to your letter of February 28, 
1978 regarding Mr. Harold Weisberg, I contacted the 
assistants who are processing Hiss materials released 
under the FOIA. They have no recollection of documents 
regarding Mr. Weisberg. A check of our index system 
shows they have not indexed *documents under his name. 

I am sorry I cannot be of more assistance. 

Sincerely, 

K. Randlet' Walster 


